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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Located on the northeast corner of Pershing and Big Bend, this property is 
Lot. 16, Block 10, of Ames Place, a private subdivision. Buildings on the property 
are-a house and garage built in similar style and at the same time as the house.

The house is a 2-1/2 story brick rectangle set so the side facing Big Bend in 
now 13.43 feet from the sidewalk. The south front of the house faces Pershing. 
Terraces front and back of the house are six feet deep and run the lenth of the 
house. They are of unglazed green ceramic squares set into the concrete base.

The buildings are of red brick. The high hipped roof is of unglazed red tiile. 
A dormer on the south side has a matching hipped and tiled roof, as does a side 
entry porch on the east side. Both main roof and dormer are supported with white 
painted brackets. The chimney is flush with the west facade of the house.

The main entry is centrally located, one of 3 bays, on the south front. 
A paned glass door and double sidelights of five lights each are recessed into 
an arched entry surrounded by stonework of quoining and capped with a keystone. 
Matched wall fixtures outside the recess provide lighting along with a ceiling 
light inside. Within the recess, decorative tile surrounds the walls and side 
light framing as a wainscot. The predominantly green color of the surround 
matches the unglazed tile forming the floor of the front terrace. There is white 
painted stucco above the tilework. French doors on the north open onto another 
tiled terrace. On the east side is a side entry on a small porch, which is also 
tiled with a glazed ceramic surround.

French doors on each side of the front entry are topped by bricks side-set 
into a brick arch topped with a stone keystone. Above the front door is a square 
stained and beveled glass window with casements on the sides. Other windows on 
the front second story are double hung and consist of a six-over-one between 
four-over-one lights. The dormer has an arched casement with rectangular 
casements on each side. Stained and beveled glass windows are found in tlie first 
floor breakfast room and the second floor hall as well as the master bath already 
mentioned.

It is the interior of this house that is roost unusual. The entire first 
floor is Moorish in design with elaborate hand laid tile floors and surrounds 
in each room. The rooms are connected with broad arches and upper walls are 
finished in Spanish plaster.

The floor patterns of tile work are distinctively different in each room. 
In general, the floors consist of dull toned glazed squares and rectangles 
interset with unglazed press mold squares depicting various motifs., Different 
colors predominate in each room and motifs include borders, so that general 
effect is almost of carpeting albeit ceramic.

The living room has an elaborate tile fireplace on the west wall with 
fireguard, surround and mantel done in glazed brown tones to resemble wood 
carving. The surround has six inset peacocks in the center and an inlaid ridge
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I STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

I

The McGarry House is located in Ames Place, a neighborhood of University City, 

Missouri. Ames Place was planned as an upper-middle-class community protected by 

restrictions attached to the property titles, including an indenture that established 

a board of trustees to administer the, jointly held streets and parkways. In this. 

respect, it followed a St. Louis tradition that had already been observed in University 

City by Parkview, .adjacent to the east, and University Heights Number One, slightly 

to the north. The latter neighborhood has now been entered in the National Register 

of Historic Places, and it is hoped that Ames Place as a whole will be nominated in 

the near future.

Russell A. Conzelman had begun to practice architecture only a few years before he 

designed this house, and his career extended for another thirty years. He provided 

special design for the builder-owner McGarry, a tile contractor, so McGarry could 

turn this house into a showcase of ceramic tilework. The building permit estimated 

the cost at $12,000 in 1924,2 making it one of the more expensive homes built here at 

that time. The exterior design is in keeping with community restrictions and gives 

no clue to the MDorish interior.

Carl Safe, Assistant Dean of the Washington University School of Architecture, calls 

the house "a magnificent museum of turn-of-the-century tile work. Any room in the 

building houses a unique installation of decorative tile. Most of the work is 

irreplaceable! by virture of the fact that the tile, the craftsmanship ... are no 

longer available ... that portion of the residence nearest the proposed road 

construction is ... the most susceptible to damage from any movement, jarring or. 

settling in the building. ... This unique collection of tile work should be protected 

.. and should not be subjected to any external forces which could compromise the 

stability of the building ... this collection of ceramic tile cannot be replaced. 

It should not be placed in ... jeopardy."3

Oral tradition in Ames Place and the Tamarkin family, later owners, says this house 

was one of two built in Ames Places by Henry Semple Ames, prominent St. Louis realtor 

and businessman, for his sisters Ma and Anna. Ames was a prominent businessman in 

early St. Louis. In addition to his Realty .Company,, he controlled the estate of his 

father Edgar Ames, a pork packer and grain elevator .owner, and.,had interests in 

several metal companies.4 Born in 1863, he was responsible for the early development 

of this subdivision, but he died January 17, 1<?16 before this house was conceived. 

A further disability of this tradition is that Ames's sisters were named Ada and Mary. 5
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On June 27, 1980, proceedings were held in St. Louis County Courthouse during which 
the owners of this property presented cause why a strip of property adjacent to the 
west side of their house should not be condemned. The condemnation proceedings have 
been instituted so that Big Bend Blvd:, which runs adjacent to the house, can be 
widened.

Plans for widening the road are currently in dispute. A related court case is 
pending in the Missouri Appeals Court on whether or not the people in University City 
have a right to pass an initiative that would forbid the widening of this road. 
Widening of the road would place the right-of-way within five feet of the west wall 
of this building. When the road widening is completed as currently planned, the 
property frontage would be narrowed to 28 feet and the side frontage to about 5 feet 
from a major county highway.

All trees and shrubbery on the west side of the building would be removed during the 
construction process.
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1n the floor for a fire resist. The living room also has a large plaster rosette 
centering the ceiling.

The kitchen has been modernized, while maintaining as much of the original 
tile work as possible. The second floor bath is completely tiled with an orig 
inal jet massage shower containing six nozzles and mixing faucets.

The sunroom opening off the living room in the back (north) has tile 
work in green shades and pattern. Green marble wall sills match the tilework.

It is anticipated that eventually all of Ames Place will be submitted to 
the National Register as' a Historic District, because of architectural quality 
of the individual buildings, and because the area was an early planned community. 
Ames Place is located immediately adjacent to Parkview Place, on the west, and 
Parkview has already applied as a Historic District. Ames Place is also located 
about 3 city blocks to the south of University Heights #1 Subdivision in University 
City, and that area also has applied for Historic District status.

The buildings are currently in excellent condition. The only alterations made 
were in 1978 when the current owners had the original kitchen modernized, while care- 
-ftrtly maintaining the original ceramee work in the kitchen.
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The house was purchased from the McGarrys in 1941 by Robert Schell. At his death in 1944, 

it became the property of Schell's son-in-law, Harry Blackmann, who sold it in 1949 to the 

William B. Harrison Realty Co.- In 1958 the property was purchased by Joseph Tamarkin, and 

his family members lived there until 1978 when it was purchased by the current owners, 

Mr and Mrs. Jacques Israelievitch. He is an internationally known violinist and conductor, 

currently Concertmaster of the Saint Louis Symphony Orchestra, and she is a professional 

harpist.

NOTES

1. St. Louis Post-Dispatch, "Russell A. Conzelman Dies," February 23, 1952.

2. Building Permit 2620, University City Building Department.

3. Letter from Carl Safe to Jacques Israelievitch, June, 1980.

4. John W. Leonard, ed. The Book of St. Louisans (St. Louis: The St. Louis Republic, 1906), 

p. 23.

5. St. Louis Post-Dispatch, January 27, 1916 (obituary of Henry Ames, cousin of Henry 

Semple Ames).

6. William Hyde and Howard L. Conard, Encyclopedia of the History of St. Louis (New York: 

The Southern History Company., 1899), Vol. I, p. 23.
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McGsrry House, 6965 Pershing Awe., University
City, St. louis County, Missouri
Photo Credited to Joyce Banaszak, 1980
Negative Owned by Gail Israelievitch, 6965
Pershing Ave.
View of Tile Work in Front Entry from South
Photo Number Pour
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NbGarry House, 6965 Pershing Ave., Univer 
sity City, St. Louis County, Missouri 
Photo Credited to Joyce Banaszak, 1980 
Negative Owned by Gail Israelievitch, 6965 
Pershing Ave. 
View of Art Glass Window in Second Floor
Hallway
Photo Number Six




